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Agenda
Clark County Election Board
Monday, June 30, 2025
Clark County Judicial Center
501 E Court Ave Room 139
Jeffersonville, IN 47130

CALLTO ORDER
APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
May 19, 2025
May 28, 2025
AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL
PUBLIC COMMENT
NEW BUSINESS
a. New Campaign Finance Law in effect July 1, 2025
b. Election Board Meetings will now be recorded and online.
OLD BUSINESS

a. Campaign Finance Complaint Update
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From: Klutz, Zachary E. <zklutz@taftlaw.com>

Sent: Friday, June 6, 2025 9:57 AM

To: Ryan Lynch

Cc: Angela Cornett; tonesing@icloud.com; Andrewosteele@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Request for 2023 Bank Statements — Campaign Finance Complaints

Good morning, Ryan.
We've reviewed the Election Board’s latest request below and|have also discussed with our clients.

As | believe our clients have done throughout this lengthy process, they desire to be cooperative and accommodating.
However, as we review the complaint as well as each of our clients’ prior responses submitted to the Election Board to
date, we believe each allegation has been adequately and fullyiaddressed without the need for further submissions. In
that regard, we’d like to understand the Board’s reasoning for thls latest request and/or a more detailed explanation as
to how bank statements will assist the Board in reaching a demsmn on the pending complaint considering the
submissions made by our clients address — and we believe resolve — each allegation contained therein.

Again, our clients desire to be accommodating in accordance with what is reasonable and statutorily required and this
correspondence is not meant to serve as our clients’ response that they don’t intend to cooperate further. We’d simply
like to understand the Board's rational for this latest request and.how the provision of bank statements will lead to a
path of finally resolving this long pending matter. Further, the request does put time burdens on our client as the
respective committees maintain bank accounts at different barllks and the committees also have new Treasurers. For this
additional reason, we’d like to understand or otherwise confirm the necessity of this latest request.

Finally, if our clients’ bank statements are ultimately provided, we would like to discuss procedures and have assurances
from the Board to ensure they remain confidential and not publicly available.

Thank you for your attention and consideration; we look forward to hearing back from the Board.

Zach
B =====——| Zachary E. Klutz
Partner
ZKlutz@taftlaw.com

Dir: 317.713.3483

Tel: 317.713.3500 | Fax: 317.715.4547
One Indiana Square, Suite 3500
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-2023

Taft Bio
Download vCard
taftlaw.com

Now over 1,000 attorneys strong.
Taft has expanded to the Mountain West region with the addition of Sherman & Howard, a
prominent 130-year-old law firm. Learn more lhere.




Taft is expanding to Southeast Florida on June 30, 2025, with the addition of Mrachek Law, a
distinguished litigation firm. Learn more here.

This message may contain information that is attorney-client privileged, attorney work product or otherwise confidential. if
you are not an intended recipient, use and disclosure of this message are prohibited. [f you received this transmission in
error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.

From: Ryan Lynch <rlynch@clarkcounty.in.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 12:31 PM

To: Klutz, Zachary E. <zklutz@taftlaw.com>

Cc: Angela Cornett <acornett@clarkcounty.in.gov>; tonesing@icloud.com; Andrewosteele @gmail.com
Subject: Request for 2023 Bank Statements — Campaign Finance Complaints

Dear Mr. Klutz,

| am writing on behalf of the Clark County Election Board regarding the pending campaign finance complaints involving
the Hoosiers-for Jeffersonville PAC, the I'm For Mike Moore Committee, and the Jeff Republicans PAC.

At the Board's request, we are asking that you provide the bank statements for calendar year 2023 for the committees
named in the complaints. These documents are necessary for the Board’s review and consideration of the matters at
hand.

We would appreciate receiving the requested statements in time to allow for adequate review prior to our next
meeting, scheduled for June 30™.

Please let us know if you have any questions or need additional clarification.

Ryan Lynch

Clark County Clerk

Clark County Judicial Center
501 East Court Ave Room 137
Jeffersonville, IN 47130
812-285-6244 TEL
812-285-6372 FAX
RLynch@clarkcounty.IN.gov

Visit us at www.clarkcountyclerk.in.gov
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